Hopp, Joe

From: Alexandrou, Alex

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Hopp, Joe

Subject: Re: Sq 154. 7-7-18 accident
Yes

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Jul 9, 2018, at 2:45 PM, Hopp, Joe <JHopp@aurora-il.org> wrote:
> :

> Can the Risk account be used to purchase a replacement?

>

> From: Hull, William

> Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 11:39 AM

> To: Alexandrou, Alex <AAlexandrou@aurora-il.org>

> Cc: Wiggins, Carol <CWiggins@aurora-il.org>; Hopp, Joe <JHopp@aurora-il.org>; Jordan, Jennifer <JJordan@aurora-
il.org>; Wagner, John <JWagner@aurora-il.org>; Moss, Toshia <TMoss@aurora-il.org>
> Subject: Re: Sq 154. 7-7-18 accident

>

> I'll find out but I’'m not sure.

> | have no idea about the building owner,

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0nJul 9, 2018, at 10:11 AM, Alexandrou, Alex

> <AAlexandrou@aurora-il.org> wrote:

>>

>> |s the police report done? Anyone know what if anything was

> communicated to the building owner? Thanks. AA

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0n Jul 9, 2018, at 10:06 AM, Hull, William

> <hullw@apd.aurora.il.ussmailto:hullw@apd.aurora.il.us>> wrote:

>>

>> Thanks, John

>> Will do

>>>>> "Wagner, John"

> <JWagner@aurora-il.org<mailto:)Wagner@aurora-il.org>> 7/9/2018 7:41 AM
>>>>

>> Information on sq. 154 “2014 Explorer 108k plus miles” This

> is a total .... Bill any reports please forward to Jennifer and Toshia & Cory for file.. Thanks
>>

>> From: Wagner, John

>> Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 7:34 AM

>>To: Wagner, John <JWagner@aurora—il.org<mailto:JWagner@aurora—iI.org>>
>> Subject: Sq 154. 7-7-18 accident

>>

>>



